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AMENDMENT 1

Request for Proposal (RFP)
UOG RFP No. P24-04

Date Issued: January 8, 2024

“INDEFINITE DELIVERY/INDEFINITE QUANTITY INSTALLATION OF CAMPUS-WIDE ACCORDION-TYPE 
TYPHOON SHUTTERS”

This is to notify all prospective offerors of the following amendment set forth below: 

1.1 Attach Question and Answer Sheet 1 as set forth in the attached.
1.2 Question and Answer Sheet 2 as set forth in the attached.

1.2.1 Attach Attachment A

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

Comptroller

Please acknowledge receipt and return by email to uog.bids@triton.uog.edu:

Name of company: 

Print Name/Signature/Date



UOG INVITATION FOR BIDS NO. P24-04:
“INDEFINITE DELIVERY/INDEFINITE QUANTITY INSTALLATION OF CAMPUS-WIDE ACCORDION-TYPE 

TYPHOON SHUTTERS”

RFP P24-04| QUESTION & ANSWER SHEET NO.  | Page 2 

QUESTION & ANSWER SHEET NO.1

January 8, 2024

In response to the written “Questions” and/or ‘Request for Clarifications’ UOG received as of January 4, 2024 @ 
2:20 pm from vendor: MAGNUM CONSTRUCTION.

Question 1: If the bid date is 01/19/2024, how long does it normally take for UOG to evaluate the 
Technical Proposals and then move onto opening the Priced Proposals and make an 
award?

Answer: Within 5 business days.

Question 2: Are UOG looking at awarding more than one contractor to do all the work? 

Answer: Only one contractor. 

Question 3: Has UOG provided an list of which buildings are considered first priority due to 
broken shutters?  Are there any quantity of typhoon shutter for every bldg.?

Answer: UOG has designated the 3 dormitories priority, especially since the units are non-existent. 
No, assessment has to be done by contractor.  

Question 4: Based on the priority list, do you think all the work can be accomplished within 1 
year?  The reason I ask is because the contract duration is stated to be one year with 
possible extension up to four additional one-year terms.  Would it really take up to 5 
years to fix replace the shutters on the required buildings? 

Answer: Please refer to the following: 

UOG-03 

4. DEFINITIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES
B). INDEFINITE DELIVERY / INDEFINITE QUANTITY (IDIQ): "Indefinite delivery, indefinite quantity 
contracts provide for an indefinite quantity of services for a fixed time. They are used when GSA can’t 
determine, above a specified minimum, the precise quantities of supplies or services that the 
government will require during the contract period. IDIQs help streamline the contract process and 
speed service delivery. IDIQ contracts are most often used for service contracts. Awards are usually for 
base years and option years. The government places delivery orders (for supplies) or task orders (for 
services) against a basic contract for individual requirements. Minimum and maximum quantity limits 
are specified in the basic contract as either number of units (for supplies) or as dollar values (for 
services)." Source: https://www.gsa.gov/buying-selling/new-to-gsa-acquisitions/how-to-sell-to-the-
government/indefinite-delivery-indefinite-quantity-contracts 

The contract start is for a one-year period, with the option to renew, if the project is not completed.  With 
this IDIQ contract it will allow UOG to start and hold the project due to Fiscal Year funding for up to 5 
years. 
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Due to the design of the IDIQ contract, it allows for services based on funding availability.

Question 5: What is the funding source for this RFP?

Answer: Local Funding/FEMA reimbursement. 

Question 6: What is the daily rate for liquidated damages?

Answer: The daily rate for liquidated damages is calculated based on the total amount of damages 
specified in the contract divided by the number of days for which the damages apply.  For 
example, if the total liquidated damages amount is $10,000 and the damage apply for 10 
days, the daily rate would be $1,000.

Question 7: Does UOG have bid, performance & payment bond forms that they want used or are 
the surety’s forms OK?

Answer: UOG does have a bid, performance & payment bond forms. We will also accept surety 
forms provided bidder.   



UOG INVITATION FOR BIDS NO. P24-04:
“INDEFINITE DELIVERY/INDEFINITE QUANTITY INSTALLATION OF CAMPUS-WIDE ACCORDION-TYPE 

TYPHOON SHUTTERS”

RFP P24-04| QUESTION & ANSWER SHEET NO.  | Page 2 

QUESTION & ANSWER SHEET NO.2

January 8, 2024

In response to the written “Questions” and/or ‘Request for Clarifications’ UOG received as of January 5, 2024 @ 
10:52 am from vendor: MAGNUM CONSTRUCTION. 

Question 1: May I know the 76 buildings on campus-the building names? 

Answer: Please refer to attachment A.

Question 1: May I know the 14 buildings off campus-the building names and location?

Answer: Please refer to attachment A. 
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